Hon Matt Doocey

Minister for ACC

Minister for Mental Health

Minister for Tourism and Hospitality
Minister for Youth

Associate Minister of Health
Associate Minister of Transport

P Robins
fyi-request-28841-02f32e64@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear P Robins,

Thank you for your request under the Official Information Act 1982 (the Act) on 20 October
2024 for the following information:

‘I request all weekly reports you received in your ACC portfolio in September and
October 2024.”

The Office has identified 7 documents in scope of your request. These documents are listed
in the table at Appendix One and are attached to this letter.

The Office is withholding some information contained in the documents from release under
the following sections of the Act:

section 9(2)(a) to protect the privacy of natural persons.

section 9(2)(f)(iv) to maintain the constitutional conventions for the time being which
protect the confidentiality of advice tendered by Ministers of the Crown
and officials.

section 9(2)(j) to enable a Minister of the Crown or any public service agency or

organisation holding the information to carry on, without prejudice or
disadvantage, negotiations (including commercial and industrial
negotiations).

section 9(2)(i) to enable a Minister of the Crown or any public service agency or
organisation holding the information to carry out, without prejudice or
disadvantage, commercial activities

section 9(2)(g)(i) to maintain the effective conduct of public affairs through the free and
frank expression of opinions by or between or to Ministers of the
Crown or members of an organisation or officers and employees of
any public service agency or organisation in the course of their duty.

| do not consider that the public interest in the information outweighs the interest to withhold
the information under the Act on the grounds set out above.
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You have the right under section 28(3) of the Act to ask the Ombudsman to investigate and
review the decision to withhold material from the released information. The relevant contact
details are as follows:

Office of the Ombudsman

PO BOX 10152

Wellington 6143

Ph: 0800 802 602
www.ombudsman.parliament.nz

Thank you again for writing.
Yours sincerely,
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Josef Milne-Lewer
Ministerial Advisor



Appendix One: Document table

 Date Title
5 September Weekly Report to the Minister for

2024 ACC for the period from 30 August

to 5 September 2024

Weekly Report to the Minister for
ACC for the period from 6 to 12
September 2024

Weekly Report to the Mi

12 September
2024

19 September
2024
September 2024

| Weekly Report to the Minister for

ACC for the period from 20 to 26
September 2024
Weekly Report to the Minister for
ACC for the period from 27
September to 3 October 2024
Weekly Report to the Minister for
ACC for the period from 4 to 10
October 2024

Weekly Report to the Minister for
ACC for the period from 11 to 17

26 September
2024

3 October
2024

10 October
2024

17 October
2024

nister for ’ s 9(2)(a) o
ACC for the period from 13 to 19 s 9(2)(f)(iv)

Information withheld under:
s 9(2)(a)
s 9(2)(f)(iv)
s 9(2)(i)
s 9(2)a)
s 9(2)(f)(iv)

]

s 9(2)(g)(i)
s 9(2)(j)
s 9(2)a)
s 9(2)(f)(iv)

s 9(2)(a)

s 9(2)(f)(iv)
s 9(2)(a)
s 9(2)(f)(iv)

s9(2)(a)

s 9(2)(f)(iv)

October
————



